Mary Clark

From: Laurie Golding - _ )

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: Re: FW: Need response ASAP / ESD Board Appointment

Yes, I will be most pleased to serve another term.

Laurie Golding

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 4:03 PM, Mary Clark <mclark@wilco.org> wrote:

Hi Laurie,

If you would like to serve another two year term as a commissioner on ESD Board Number One, please let me
know as soon as possible as your term will expire on Dec. 31, 2015. Our last Commissioners Court for the year
is next Tuesday, Dec. 15™ and the deadline for submission of agenda items is noon tomorrow, Thursday, Dec.
10™.

Thank you for your service to the community.

Kind regards,

Mary Clark

Executive Assistant

Office of Commissioner Lisa Birkman
Williamson County Precinct One
1801 E. Old Setilers Blvd., Ste. 110
Round Rock, TX 78664
512.244.8610 phone

512.244.8616 fax

mclark@wilco.org

www.wilcogov.org




Mary Clark
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From: Steven Rundell i
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:41 PM
To: Mary Clark; Adam Bryant; John Kiracofe
Subject: Re: ESD Board Reappointments-Please respond ASAP

Yes, I'd be honored to serve. Thank you.

On Wednesday, December 9, 2015 3:40 PM, Mary Clark <mclark@wilco.org> wrote:

From: Mary Clark

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:28 PM

To: ke S 3 B TR (L P O L N A

Subject: ESD Boara Reappointments-Please respond ASAP
Importance: High

Hi Steven and Laurie,

Your terms as commissioners for ESD Board number one are to expire on Dec. 31, 2015. | spoke to
Chief Kiracofe and he recommends that you both be reappointed for two terms from January 1, 2016
until Dec. 31, 2017.

Our last Commissioners Court for the year will be held next Tuesday, Dec. 15t
2015.

If you are interested in serving again, please simply reply to this email expressing your interest and |
will get it taken care of. So sorry for the short notice, but if you could please reply ASAP as the

deadline to place to something on the agenda is noon tomorrow, - Thursday Dec. 10™,
Thank you for your service to the community.
Kind regards,

Mary Clark

Executive Assistant

Office of Commissioner Lisa Birkman
Williamson County Precinct One
1801 E. Old Settlers Bivd., Ste. 110
Round Rock, TX 78664

512.244.8610 phone

512.244.8616 fax

mclark@wilco.orqg
http://www.wilcogov.org/




